Freedom of Information Request - FO12024/231
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.

1) The person or department who manages the supply chain of temporary staff for Allied Health
and Healthcare Science Professionals (Pharmacy, Radiology, Cardiology, Biomedical
Science/Pathology, Occupational Therapy, Physiotherapy) , Nursing (specialist and general,
including HCAs) and Midwifery professionals.

2) The email address and telephone number of the mentioned in point 1.

3) A breakdown of the trust’s clinical agency spend within the last 24 months. including of the
departments of spend

4) The agency shifts cascaded out within the past 12 months for the Nursing and Midwifery and
Allied health/Healthcare Science professions and

a. At what cost they was covered (NHSI or above)

b. Number of agency shifts required broken down across Allied Health, Healthcare Science and
Nursing and Midwifery.

c. Was any off this off framework

i. If so to what agency and in what area

5) What agencies are on the supply chain for and if there is a tier structure in place.

a. Allied Health and Healthcare Science

b. Nursing and Midwifery

6) What framework do you transact under?

7) What person/department looks after external permanent recruitment

a. Please supply their contract number and email address.

| have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below:

1) Temporary Staffing Manager

2) Contact details of the recruitment team are available on the Wye Valley NHS Trust recruitment
page on the Trust website - https://www.wyevalley.nhs.uk/work-with-us/recruitment-process.aspx
3)

Agency Spend 22/23 £000 23/24 £000
Medical Staff £7,428 £5,584
Nursing staff £14,019 £9,251

4) a. 15178 shifts covered within NHSI rates, 595 shifts covered above NHSI rates

4)b.
AHP 990
Healthcare Science 213

Nursing and Midwifery 13304



https://www.wyevalley.nhs.uk/work-with-us/recruitment-process.aspx

ODP

1266

Grand Total

15773

4)c.i. If so to what agency and in what area

Thornbury Nursing

Nursing and Widwifery

564

ODP

31

5)a. None
5)b. None
6) NHS framework

7) Please see question 1&2

Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Officer




